From: s22

To: s22

Subject: RE: Supermarkets safety standard [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Thursday, 26 March 2020 2:34:07 PM

Attachments: s47C

Importance: High

His22 and team

Please find enclosed draft Standard — targeted at store managers - and refined by our
communications team.

s47C

I've been asked to press you for rapid turnaround, so we can cireulate before the Safety WG
meeting at 15:30 hrs. If that’s not possible, please jusitet ma.know ASAP, so we can message in
Safety WG context.

Cheers
s22

Eor Gfticial Use Only
From:s22
Sent: Thursday, 26 Maioh 2020 10:572AM
To:S22
Cc:s22

Subject: RE: Supermarkets safety standard [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks S22

Indeed — the specific contact supermarkets are looking for is who in State or Territory Health
Departments to call when they have a confirmed (or suspected) case of COVID19 in their
workforce. They are working to develop effective plans, to roll out to stores/warehouse, so their
response is effective and streamlined when required.

Cheers

s22

For Official Use Only
From:s22
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Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 10:16 AM

To:s22

Cc:s22

Subject: RE: Supermarkets safety standard [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His22

The link provided lists the Worksafe or equivalent support agency for each jurisdiction and all
have compiled COVID specific information to support employers. We suggest the supermarket
chains and their WHS consultants reach out proactively to establish relationships with these
services ahead of their need increasing. Or could the National Retailers Association provide this

support?
Kind regards

S22

From:S22

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 9:58 AM
To:s22

Cc:s22

Subject: RE: Supermarkets safety stancardiDLM=tor-Official-Use-Only]
Thanks S22 and team
We'll pull this advice togetnerinto otr-doc for managers.

s47C, s47G

Cheers
s22

For Official Use Only

From:S22
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 9:32 AM
To:S22
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Subject: RE: Supermarkets safety standard [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His22

| have further advice from our medical advisers on cleaning of supermarkets in response to
confirmed cases:

e State and Territory contact list for Departments of Health

Key state and territory contacts for COVID-19 information are available at
https://www.healthdirect.gov.au/coronavirus-covid-19-information-by-state-and-

territory .
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Kind regards

s22

From:S22

Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 6:29 PM
To:S22

Subject: Supermarkets safety standard [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

His22
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With further apologies, finalisation of the bulk of the supermarkets safety standards document
has been pushed back. We will have it for you tomorrow morning.

s47C

Happy to discuss
S22

i=or Official Use Only

"Important: This transmiission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notifled that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this tranisinission."

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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s47C, s47G
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s47C, s47G





